

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  
Box 522  
Carlsbad, New Mexico  
August 20, 1937

Oil Conservation Commission  
Box 791  
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Will you kindly send me a copy of the official Well  
Record for the Mutual Securities Oil Company's  
Linam Well No. 1, in Sec. 33, T. 18 S., R. 37 E. As  
you know, this well was later deepened by Talbott &  
Mullineaux and is now going to be plugged by Mr. Talbott.

Mr. George W. Talbott, Garden Hotel, Hobbs, New Mexico,  
plans to drill a well in the near future on patented land.  
Will you please send him a form of bond in the amount of  
\$5,000.00 to cover the drilling of the well he plans to  
start soon?

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

F. J. Venable,